
California Behavioral Health Planning Council 

If reasonable accommodations are required, please contact the Council at (916) 
701-8211, not less than 10 working days prior to the meeting date. 

Workforce and Employment Committee Agenda  
Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

1:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 Lake Natoma Inn  
 702 Gold Lake Drive 
 Folsom, CA 95630 

Placer Room 
 

Zoom Link 
Meeting ID: 879 6820 5814  

Passcode: WEC2025 
 

Join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 
 Passcode: *1471499# 

    
1:30 pm      Welcome, Introductions, and Housekeeping 
        Bill Stewart, Chair-Elect and All Members 
 
1:40 pm      Nominate Interim Workforce & Employment Committee  Tab 1  
       Chairperson for 2025 (Action) 
                 Ashneek Nanua, Health Program Specialist II & All Members 
         
1:45 pm       Public Comment 
 
1:50 pm      Review and Accept October 2024 Draft Meeting Minutes         Tab 2 
                 Bill Stewart, Chair-Elect and All Members 
 
1:55 pm      Overview of California Behavioral Health Community-Based  Tab 3 
            Organized Networks of Equitable Care and Treatment   
                (BH-CONNECT) Workforce Initiative 
       Deborah Pitts, Committee Member, and All Members 

     Ashneek Nanua, Health Program Specialist II   
 
2:45 pm       Public Comment 
 
2:50 pm      Break 
 
3:00 pm      Update Workforce & Employment Committee Work Plan    Tab 4 
       (Action)  

     Ashneek Nanua, Health Program Specialist II & All Members  
 
3:40 pm      Public Comment  
 
3:45 pm       Break 
 
 

https://www.lakenatomainn.com/?utm_source=local-directories&utm_medium=organic&utm_campaign=travelclick-localconnect
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87968205814?pwd=z5ZeLCGmgeVqGRaLJTOz9R0MIibV9Q.1


California Behavioral Health Planning Council 

If reasonable accommodations are required, please contact the Council at (916) 
701-8211, not less than 10 working days prior to the meeting date. 

3:55 pm      Review & Approve Standardized Question List for County  Tab 5 
      Peer Support Specialist Programs  
      Ashneek Nanua, Health Program Specialist II & All Members 

 
4:35 pm             Public Comment  
 
4:40 pm      Wrap Up/Next Steps          
       Interim Workforce & Employment Committee Chairperson & All Members 
 
5:00 pm       Adjourn 
 
The scheduled times on the agenda are estimates and subject to change. 
 
Public Comment: Limited to a 2-minute maximum to ensure all are heard. 

 
Workforce and Employment Committee Members 
Chairperson: TBD   Chair-elect: Bill Stewart 
Members: Susie Baker, John Black, Lynne Martin Del Campo, David Cortright, Jessica 
Grove, Donald Morrison, Dale Mueller, Jessica Ocean, Deborah Pitts, Marina Rangel, 
Maria Sierra, Arden Tucker 
 
WET Steering Committee Members: Abby Alvarez, Chad Costello, Kristin Dempsey, 
John Drebinger, Janet Frank, Le Ondra Clark Harvey, Kathryn Kietzman, Robb Layne, 
Robert McCarron, Carli Stelzer, Heidi Strunk, Karen Vicari 
 
Staff: Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue 
 

 

 

 

 

 



                         TAB 1 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council  
Workforce and Employment Committee  

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 
 

Agenda Item:  Nominate Interim Workforce & Employment Committee Chairperson for 
2025 (Action) 

   
How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 
 
This agenda item provides the opportunity for committee members to nominate the 
interim Workforce and Employment Committee (WEC) Chairperson. The Chairperson is 
responsible for leading committee activities. 

Background/Description: 
The Workforce and Employment Committee’s Chairperson position was vacated in 
January 2025 due to the former Chairperson stepping down from the Council.  Each 
standing committee shall have a Chairperson and Chair-Elect. The Chairperson 
typically serves a term of one year with the option for re-nomination for one additional 
year. Former Chairperson Walter Shwe was in his second year. Chairperson-Elect Bill 
Stewart began in January of 2025 and is to take over as Chairperson in January of 
2026. Council leadership consulted with the current Chairperson-Elect and recommends 
an experienced former Chairperson step in to finish out 2025 on behalf of the 
Chairperson who had to step down unexpectedly. This will allow the current Chair-Elect 
to shadow the Chairperson for one full year before taking on the responsibility. The 
committee members shall approve an Interim Chairperson to submit to the Council’s 
Officer Team. 
 
The role of the Chairperson is outlined below: 

• Facilitate committee meetings in person as well as virtual interim meetings.  
• Participate in the Executive Committee Meetings. 
• Participate in the Mentorship Forums in person on the Thursday evening of the 

quarterly meetings. 
• Decide on the need for meetings in addition to quarterly meetings. 
• Is included in all committee business and operations such as agenda 

development, speaker/presentation preparation, and any other matters relating 
to committee meetings, activities, or projects. 

 
Motion:  Approve the recommended Interim Workforce and Employment Committee 
Chairperson for the rest of 2025. 

3



TAB 2 

 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee  

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

 
Agenda Item:  Review and Accept January 2025 Draft Meeting Minutes    
  

Enclosures: January 2025 Draft Meeting Minutes  
 
Background/Description: 

The Workforce and Employment Committee will review the draft meeting minutes for the 
January 2025 Quarterly Meeting. Members will have an opportunity to request 
corrections before accepting the meeting minutes. 
 

 

 

4



Page 1 of 10 
 

Workforce and Employment Committee 
Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

January 15, 2025 
 

Committee Members present: Walter Shwe, John Black, Don Morrison, Maria Sierra, 
David Cortright, Arden Tucker, Dale Mueller, Susie Baker, Deborah Pitts, Marina 
Rangel 

WET Steering Committee Members Present: Carli Stelzer 

Presenters: Sharmil Shah, Anne Powell, Lucero Robles 

Staff present: Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue, Naomi Ramirez 

Meeting Commenced at 1:30 p.m. 

Item #1 Review and Accept October 2024 Draft Meeting Minutes  

The Workforce and Employment Committee reviewed the October 2024 Draft Meeting 
Minutes. The minutes were accepted by the committee with no edits.   
 
 

Action/Resolution  
The October 2024 Workforce and Employment Committee Meeting Minutes are 
accepted and will be posted to the Planning Council’s website. 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua – January 2025 

Item #2 California Mental Health Services Authority (CalMHSA) Update 
and Discussion: Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Certification 
Process and Exam 

Lucero Robles, Director of Quality Assurance for the California Mental Health Services 
Authority, provided the Workforce and Employment Committee with updates pertaining 
to the Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Certification. There were 1,595 scholarships 
awarded through the grandparenting certification pathway and 2,960 scholarships 
awarded through the initial certification pathway between May 2022 and June 2024. 
There have been 4,543 certifications issued since 2022 and 1,604 individuals 
completed the Supervision of Peer Workers Training. Additionally, 5 Peer Support 
Specialists reported their specialization in crisis care and 61 Peer Support Specialists 
reported their specialized training as a parent caregiver family member peer. 

5



Page 2 of 10 
 

Additional updates regarding Medi-Cal Peer Certification include the following: 

• The certification exam is now available in 9 languages.  
• There are now 13 approved continued education providers available.  
• California Correctional Health Care Services and the Department of Corrections 

and Rehabilitation are now offering Peer Support Specialist training in 9 
institutions.  

o The program equips incarcerated individuals with the skills needed to 
provide support to their peers while in a carceral setting and offers an 
opportunity for employment upon reentry. 

o To date, more than 200 individuals have successfully completed the 
training. 

• An Artificial Intelligence (AI) Chat box was added to the California Mental Health 
Services Authority Certification Website to offer additional support. 

Lucero highlighted next steps in 2025 including the addition of a virtual job board on the 
certification website. Additionally, the Department of Health Care Services has provided 
funding for peer trainings at no cost to participants in January and February 2025. The 
committee engaged Lucero in a question-and-answer session upon conclusion of the 
presentation. The following items are key points from the discussion: 

• A committee member shared that the California Association of Marriage and 
Family Therapists (CAMFT) is an organization that provides training. The training 
hours can be applied to the 20-hour continued education requirement. The 
committee clarified that this organization is a professional association and not a 
licensing board as licensing boards do not offer trainings. Committee members 
expressed that it would be helpful to clarify that the continuing education hours 
provided by professional associations are accepted by licensing boards. 

• The committee recommended that the California Association for Social 
Rehabilitation Agencies (CASRA) and Patient Rights Association (PRA) be 
included in the list of organizations that may offer continuing education.  

• Committee members suggested that the peer certification model resemble the 
model for certifying Traditional Healers since the certification process for 
Traditional Healers is determined by a group of healers in their community. This 
may be one way to address the issue that individuals with lived experience do 
not have the educational background to become certified Peer Specialists.  

Committee members then discussed next steps for following up on the Medi-Cal Peer 
Support Specialist Certification. There was interest to request that the Department of 
Health Care Services make the requirements for Medi-Cal peer certification similar to 
the Traditional Healers and Natural Helpers Medi-Cal Benefit. The Traditional Healers 
and Natural Helpers Benefit is an example of a cultural practice that has been approved 
and does not require an academic component.  A committee member proposed that 
certification trainers assist individuals with obtaining the high school equivalency 

6



Page 3 of 10 
 

requirement simultaneously. It may also be helpful to determine how many Medi-Cal 
Peer Support Services have been billed per county.  

Action/Resolution  
The committee will continue to track Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Certification. The 
committee may consider making a recommendation to the Department of Health Care 
Services that the peer certification model resemble the Traditional Healers certification. 
The committee will continue to explore options to advocate for Medi-Cal Peer Support 
Certification for qualified individuals with lived experience who do not meet the high-
school diploma or education equivalency requirement. 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue, Bill Stewart – Ongoing  

Item #3 Public Comment  

Theresa Comstock, the Executive Director for the California Local Behavioral Health 
Boards and Commissions (CalBHB/C), commented that her association shows the 
information that is posted on the California Mental Health Services Authority (CalMHSA) 
website to the local boards and commissions. The purpose of sharing this information is 
to show the number of individuals certified in each county. There are large differences in 
the number of certifications between counties. Theresa asked if there is additional 
information that she can provide to her board members regarding the number of 
individuals certified. 
 
Susan Gallagher, Executive Director of CalVoices, acknowledged the accomplishment 
of the number of certifications granted in the last two years. She stated that this is a 
reason to keep Workforce Education and Training (WET) funding intact as well as the 
Department of Health Care Access and Information’s funding for the peer workforce that 
has been reduced from $8 million to $2 million. Susan added that some peers are being 
trained as Medi-Cal Certified Peer Support Specialists working as Community Health 
Workers and Enhanced Care Management (ECM) managers. CalVoices is sponsoring 
Assembly Bill 96 for Community Health Workers and asked for support on this bill. 
 
Cameron Byrd from the Council on Criminal Justice and Behavioral Health (CCJBH) 
stated that there is a co-occurring serious mental illness (SMI) and Substance Use 
Disorder (SUD) population that often gets left out or lost. He asked if there have been 
any discussions on what can be done to ensure that individuals with lived experience 
have a chance to become Peer Support Specialists for these populations with high-
acuity needs, particularly for the justice-involved population. Lucero Robles from the 
California Mental Health Services Authority (CalMHSA) confirmed that the Medi-Cal 

7



Page 4 of 10 
 

Certification Benefit is for the Specialty Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder 
population which includes justice-involved individuals.   
 
Action/Resolution  
N/A 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #4   Department of Health Care Access and Information Updates   

Sharmil Shah, Assistant Deputy and Information, and Anne Powell, Health Program 
Specialist II for the Department of Health Care Access and Information, presented on 
their department’s Behavioral Health Strategy Results Report and the workforce 
component of the Behavioral Health Services Act (BHSA). The representatives also 
shared an update on the development of the 2026-2030 Workforce Education and 
Training (WET) Five-Year Plan. Paula Wilhelm, the Deputy Director for Behavioral 
Health at the California Department of Health Care Services, was also present to share 
information regarding the California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized 
Networks of Equitable Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Demonstration Waiver.  
 
The Department of Health Care Access and Information supports a statewide 
behavioral health workforce strategy that unites common goals, actionable data, 
prioritization, and coordination across organizations and sectors to achieve a greater 
impact of having a diverse behavioral health workforce that addresses supply shortages 
and inequities in California. The strategy is data-driven to address gaps in California’s 
behavioral health workforce. The department’s supply and demand model quantify the 
extent of challenges for future shortages, drives targeted decision-making for spending 
funds based on the largest gaps by geography and provider role, identifies opportunities 
for collaboration, and tracks progress on state equity goals to address disparities. 
Sharmil shared that the Department of Health Care Access and Information examined 
14 roles in the behavioral health supply model and more will be added as data becomes 
available. 
 
The findings of the Behavioral Health Workforce Strategy Report showed the highest 
shortages of non-prescribing licensed behavioral health clinicians in the Northern, 
Sierra, and San Joaquin Valley regions. These shortages also show racial and ethnic 
disparities. Additionally, many licensed behavioral health professionals are unable to 
work at the top of their license due to a lack of supporting allied health professionals. 
The Department of Health Care Access and Information identified approaches to 
support the behavioral health workforce through the expansion of training capacity, 
clinical supervision opportunities, scaling allied health roles, and retention initiatives 

8



Page 5 of 10 
 

focused on equity. The department will continue to collect data, share information about 
the behavioral health workforce, and use the results from the strategy process to inform 
the allocation of expected behavioral health workforce funds. 
 
Paula Wilhelm, Deputy Director of Behavioral Health for the Department of Health Care 
Services, shared that the California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized 
Networks of Equitable Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Demonstration Waiver has 
been approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). Sharmil 
Shah shared that BH-CONNECT has a Workforce Initiative which includes the following 
programs: Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program, Medi-Cal 
Behavioral Health Scholarship Program, Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and 
Retention Program, Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training 
Program, and Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program.  Anne Powell 
added that the Department of Health Care Access and Information has 3% set aside 
from the Behavioral Health Services Act for the behavioral health Workforce Initiative.  
The BH-CONNECT Special Terms and Conditions (STCs) contains information about 
the Workforce Initiative on pages 21-30. 
 
The committee then received an update on the 2026-2030 Workforce Education and 
Training (WET) Five-Year Plan. Anne Powell shared the process to develop the plan 
which includes stakeholder engagement with the California Behavioral Health Planning 
Council and other entities to inform the development of the plan. The timeline for 
stakeholder engagement is March through July 2025 with the opportunity for the 
Workforce and Employment Committee to review and comment on a draft of the plan in 
October 2025. The plan will be brought to the Council for approval in January 2026 and 
the plan will be finalized in April 2026.  
 
Committee members engaged the presenters in a question-and-answer session. The 
key discussion points include the following: 

• There was a request to see Registered Nurses at the Bachelor’s and Master’s 
level be included in the career pathway for behavioral health professionals. 

• There were questions about how the Department of Health Care Access and 
Information supports opportunities for the availability of a black and brown 
provider workforce that represents the diversity of clients in California. The 
presenters recognized the importance of addressing this issue and are using 
findings of eligibility and scoring requirements to make changes required to target 
the professions needed and races of those professions needed. This will be a 
focus for the stakeholder engagement process for the development of the 2026-
2030 Workforce Education and Training Plan. These efforts also include the 
creation of paraprofessionals from these communities that may fill these gaps as 
well as scholarship pathways in the grants offered by the Department of Health 
Care Access and Information.  

9



Page 6 of 10 
 

o Committee members recommended that the Department of Health Care 
Access and Information consult with non-profit organizations that have 
expertise with developing paraprofessionals. Some examples of 
organizations include Effective Altruism, Strong Minds, Friendship Bench, 
and Transition-Age Youth (TAY) Guides that uses the Self-Help Plus 
Program. These are best practices that can be additive for including 
paraprofessionals in the behavioral health workforce. 

• Committee members expressed concerns about data-driven actions with unclear 
methodology on how the data collection is being done.  

• The committee shared that there are not enough providers skilled to work with 
the specialty populations served by the public behavioral health system. Capacity 
is an issue in addition to availability of providers. Therefore, training must be 
evaluated to ensure that clinicians are skilled to work with and understand the 
adversity of these specialty populations.  

o Additionally, Substance Use Disorder providers have reported that they do 
not feel equipped to serve the Serious Mental Illness (SMI) population. 
This is a barrier to connect individuals to services for the justice-involved 
population. This has caused these individuals to return to jails and prisons.  

Action/Resolution  
The committee will continue to engage with the Department of Health Care Access and 
Information on the development of the 2026-2030 Workforce Education and Training 
Plan and help inform the behavioral health strategy.  
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue, Bill Stewart - Ongoing 

Item #5 Public Comment  

Rayshell Chambers, a commissioner of the newly named Behavioral Health Services 
Oversight and Accountability Commission and Executive Director of Painted Brain 
provided comment. She shared that Painted Brain is a peer-run organization that 
provides forensic peer support and clinical services. The organization has been working 
with Occupational Therapists, universities, and integrating peers. Painted Brain is also a 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) frontline provider and are now 
mobilized to address the Los Angeles fires that have impacted her, her staff, and 
everyone in the region. Rayshell expressed that the peer workforce is in great danger of 
being cut by a Request for Proposal (RFP) that was recently released by the 
Department of Health Care Access and Information. There is also a trailer bill that cut 
the Workforce Education and Training funds. This significantly cuts $7 million to $2 
million of funding which puts organizations like Painted Brain, people with criminal 
backgrounds, and Black, Indigenous, and People of Color (BIPOC) communities at risk 

10



Page 7 of 10 
 

of not being able to have hope and recovery to find jobs. Rayshell shared that Keris 
Myrick, one of the leading researchers of peer support, stated that the federal 
requirements for peer certification do not require a General Education Development 
(GED) so there are opportunities with interpreting the law. Rayshell shared that people 
with criminal backgrounds deserve to work in California and peers are the individuals on 
the front lines who are training the clinicians. Peers work on interdisciplinary teams. 
Rayshell asked for support to keep funding intact for peer support. 
 
Carolina Ayala, Executive Director for the Happier Life Project, shared that her 
organization is a peer-run organization. She shared that she is a woman in long-term 
recovery with a mental health diagnosis, substance use issues, and formerly 
incarcerated. Carolina requested a call to action about cutting the funds for peer support 
training and workforce. Happier Life Project has brought undergraduate interns from 
universities into their community partnerships to train them in peer support work. These 
individuals are young women and men with lived experience, are first-generation 
students, and have difficulty to go through school. Happier Life Project provides 
coaching and support to these individuals and provides them with the experience hours 
needed to become certified Wellness Coaches. The organization also has peer support 
workers on the front lines. The funding cuts removes individuals with lived experience 
that are working directly with individuals who were formerly incarcerated and have 
mental health or substance use issues. 
 
Susan Gallagher, Executive Director for CalVoices, expressed concerns about the 
Workforce Education and Training funding. Due to a budget deficit, Senate Bill 109 
reverted the $68 million provided to the Department of Health Care Access and 
Information in the 2022 budget for the healthcare workforce. Susan pointed out the 
disparity of having $175 million for Wellness Coaches that do not have lived experience 
and work in schools. She stated that while we need Wellness Coaches, it would be 
helpful to set this amount of money aside for peers. Susan stated that peers working 
with the Serious Mental Illness (SMI) population have the potential to change the world. 
She questioned why the funding for the Peer Placement and Training Program is being 
cut and why other professions are being given more money than peers. Susan stated 
this is an equity issue. 
 
Stephanie Ramos from CalVoices and family member of a consumer of behavioral 
health services stated that counties often determine what programs bill for their 
services. For example, CalVoices has many county contracts that requires peers to be 
Medi-Cal certified. Therefore, if the organizations had peer staff in those programs who 
could not pass the exam or meet eligibility requirements, there is not an option to bill for 
the work of non-certified peers in the Other Qualified Provider category. Stephanie 
expressed that it is not always an organization’s choice of whether their staff can 
become certified which is why free certification programs are important. CalVoices has 
done training and technical assistance for employers for over 10 years and the issues 

11



Page 8 of 10 
 

brought up 10 years ago are still issues being seen in the workforce such as low wages, 
no career ladders, and other challenges where the system is not supporting careers for 
the peer workforce. Stephanie stated that certification is the way of the system which is 
often not up to the organizations to make decisions about certification unless they find 
other ways to bill services that are outside of county services. Additionally, the 
limitations of certification for Specialty Mental Health and county systems do not allow 
peers to work outside of the system.  
 
Action/Resolution  
N/A 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #6   Member Discussion on the Behavioral Health Services Act       
Workforce Component  

Council staff shared that there is a workforce component of the Behavioral Health 
Services Act that aims to build and support California’s public behavioral health 
workforce. The Department of Health Care Services released a draft of the policy 
manual for the Act (Module 2) to request public comment on Module in December 2024. 
The public comment period is now over; however, the committee may still identify and 
prioritize sections of the workforce component in Module 2 to create recommendations 
and provide feedback to the Department of Health Care Services in the future. Council 
staff summarized each of the workforce sections within Module 2.  
 
Committee members discussed their priorities for workforce components of the 
Behavioral Health Services Act. The following key points were discussed:  

• Committee members recommended prioritizing Section A.4.5: Loan Repayment. 
There were questions on whether the loan repayments should apply to only 
individuals with behavioral health degrees or be open to other degrees with the 
condition that the individual commits to work in the public behavioral health 
system. There were also concerns about equity, how much repayment is granted 
for each provider type, and what entity determines how the money is spent.  

• Workforce Education and Training funds were time-limited rather than long-term 
in the Mental Health Services Act, whereas the workforce funding is designed to 
be continuous under the Behavioral Health Services Act. The committee 
expressed concerns about reduction of funding for peer-run organizations and 
would like to ensure that the funds previously granted to peer-run organizations 
be prioritized when providing stakeholder feedback to the state.  

• Committee members discussed the potential to provide recommendations for 
internships and apprenticeships to include a certain period of training in certain 

12



Page 9 of 10 
 

specializations to ensure that providers are adequately trained to work with 
special populations in the public behavioral health populations depending on the 
needs of each county. 

o This may involve inviting workforce experts to inform the committee on 
what strategies have been most effective for workforce training.  

o There were concerns about creating additional constraints around 
workforce funding so the recommendation may be geared towards 
guidelines at each county’s discretion instead of imposing requirements. 

• There was a recommendation to have the state handle the costs for Section 
A.4.4: Professional Licensing and/or Certification Testing and Fees to eliminate 
barriers for individuals to enter the workforce at the local level.  

• Committee members recommended the use of pilot projects in local regions to 
determine best practices for spending workforce funds.  

Action/Resolution  
The committee will continue to discuss and track items related to the workforce 
component of the Behavioral Health Services Act. 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue, Bill Stewart – Ongoing 

Item #7   Update Workforce and Employment Committee Work Plan 

This item will be postponed to the April 2025 committee meeting.  
 
Action/Resolution  
The committee will update the Work Plan during the April 2025 Quarterly Meeting.  
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue – April 2025 

Item #8 Public Comment  

Theresa Comstock, the Executive Director for the California Local Behavioral Health 
Boards and Commissions (CalBHB/C), recommended that the Workforce and 
Employment Committee have structure as members review the Five-Year Workforce 
Education and Training Plan. Her organization and the Behavioral Health Coalition for 
California have had panel speakers come to their meetings and compiled needs 
assessments conducted by the California Alliance of Child and Family Services 
(CACFS), the California Behavioral Health Directors Association (CBHDA), the 

13



Page 10 of 10 
 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), and the Department of Health Care 
Access and Information (HCAI). Theresa’s organization has a comprehensive document 
on their website that identifies the challenges, barriers, and solutions for California’s 
behavioral health workforce based on a broad number of stakeholders. Theresa stated 
that this resource also has special considerations such as occupations that intersect 
with behavioral health and how important it is for them to have training and support. 
Theresa pointed out that the Behavioral Health Services Act allocates 3% of funds for 
workforce initiatives per year which is an improvement. Counties can determine if they 
can use additional funding in the Act for workforce.  
 
Action/Resolution 
N/A 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #8 Wrap Up/Next Steps  

Council staff pointed out the Kennedy Forum’s report,” Building the Mental Health and 
Substance Use Disorder Workforce We Need,” and suggested that committee members 
review the report to provide action items to take based on the report. The committee 
leadership will work with staff to plan next steps for the April 2025 Quarterly Meeting.  
 
Action/Resolution 
The committee leadership will work with staff to plan the agenda for the April 2025 
quarterly meeting.  
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua, Simon Vue – April 2025 

14



TAB 3 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee  

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

Agenda Item: California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized Networks of 
Equitable Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Workforce Initiative  

Enclosures: CBHPC BH-CONNECT Workforce Initiative Presentation 
BH-CONNECT Policy Cheat Sheet 
BH-CONNECT Special Terms and Conditions (STCs) Pages 21-30 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides Council members with foundational knowledge of the 
California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized Networks of Equitable Care 
and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Workforce Initiative. Committee members will use this 
information to inform workforce policies that impact individuals with serious mental 
illness and substance use disorders and the workforce that serves these populations. 

WEC Work Plan: This agenda item corresponds to WEC Work Plan Objective 1.5: 

Objective 1.5: Identify and inventory funding opportunities at the local, state and 
national levels for workforce development, scholarships, tuition support, etc. 

Background/Description:  
The California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized Networks of Equitable 
Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Demonstration is designed to increase access to 
and strengthen the continuum of community-based behavioral health services for Medi-
Cal members living with significant behavioral health needs. The BH-CONNECT 
Workforce Initiative aims to address provider shortages by supporting the identification, 
training, and retention of people who provide services across the full continuum of care 
for Medi-Cal members living with significant behavioral health needs.  

Workforce and Employment Committee staff will present on the BH-CONNECT 
Workforce Initiative programs and requirements. Staff will pose questions to the 
committee to initiate a discussion regarding the committee’s priorities for the Workforce 
Initiative and identify potential concerns to address as the Initiative is implemented.  

Additional Resources: 
DHCS BH-CONNECT Webpage and BH-CONNECT Workforce Initiative Webpage 
HCAI BH-CONNECT Webpage 

15

https://www.chcs.org/media/How-Californias-1115-Demonstration-BH-CONNECT-Will-Impact-Behavioral-Health-Care-for-Medi-Cal-Members.pdf
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/CalAIM/Documents/BH-CONNECT/BH-Connect-STCs.pdf
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/CalAIM/Pages/BH-CONNECT.aspx
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/CalAIM/Pages/Workforce-Initiative.aspx
https://hcai.ca.gov/workforce/initiatives/behavioral-health-bh-connect/


California Behavioral Health 
Community-Based Organized 

Networks of Equitable Care and 
Treatment (BH-CONNECT) 

Workforce Initiative
California Behavioral Health Planning Council 

Workforce and Employment Committee

April 2025 Quarterly Meeting

16



What is BH-CONNECT?

 An initiative designed to increase access to and strengthen the 
continuum of community-based behavioral health services for Medi-Cal 
members living with significant behavioral health needs.

 Comprised of a new five-year Medicaid Section 1115 demonstration, 
State Plan Amendments (SPAs) to expand coverage of Evidence-
Based Practices (EBPs) available under Medi-Cal, and complementary 
guidance and policies to strengthen behavioral health services 
statewide.

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/CalAIM/Pages/BH-CONNECT.aspx

17

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/CalAIM/Pages/BH-CONNECT.aspx


BH-CONNECT Workforce Initiative

 The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), in partnership with 
the Department of Health Care Access and Information (HCAI), will 
invest up to $1.9 billion in five workforce programs between 2025-2029.

 The Workforce Initiative will support the training, recruitment and 
retention of behavioral health practitioners to provide services across 
the continuum of care. 

 Funding recipients will commit to serving Medi-Cal members living with 
significant behavioral health needs for 2-4 years.

 The Initiative requires Section 1115 Demonstration Waiver Approvals.
 The state may carry unused workforce initiative expenditure authority 

from one year to the next. After year 2, the state may redistribute up to 
30% of the Workforce Initiatives funding across programs.

18



Five Statewide Workforce Initiatives 

The state will implement five statewide workforce initiatives: 
 Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program; 
 Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program; 
 Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program; 
 Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training 

Program;
 Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program. 

These initiatives are intended to:
 Support workforce recruitment and retention.
 Promote the increased availability of behavioral health care 

practitioners who serve Medi-Cal members and uninsured 
individuals. 

19



Professions Included

The following profession types are eligible to participate in the 
Workforce Initiative Programs:
 Licensed providers with prescribing privileges
 Non-prescribing associate-level pre-licensure practitioners 
 Non-prescribing licensed practitioners
 Non-prescribing certified behavioral health providers
 Providers and practitioners included in the California Medicaid State 

Plan such as:
Community Health Worker Services
Rehabilitative Mental Health Services
Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services
Expanded Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services

20



Service Obligation Requirements
Requires full-time service commitment for workforce initiative 
participants be fulfilled in safety net settings defined as: 

 Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC),

 Community Mental Health Centers (CMHC), or

 Rural Health Clinics (RHC).

Or settings with the following payer mix: 
 Hospitals with 40 percent or higher Medicaid and/or uninsured population,
 Rural hospitals with 30 percent or higher Medicaid and/or uninsured 

population, or
 Other behavioral health settings with 40 percent or higher Medicaid and/or 

uninsured population.

21



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan 
Repayment Program

Eligible behavioral health practitioners and loan repayment amounts 
include: 
 Up to $240,000 per licensed practitioner with prescribing privileges and 

individuals in training to be a licensed practitioner with prescribing 
privileges, including but not limited to: Psychiatrists, Addiction 
Medicine Physicians, and Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse 
Practitioners.

 Up to $180,000 per non-prescribing licensed or associate level pre-
licensure practitioner, including but not limited to: Psychologists, 
Clinical Social Workers, Professional Clinical Counselors, 
Marriage and Family Therapists; Occupational Therapists, and 
Psychiatric Technicians.

Recipients must commit to practicing full-time for four years in safety 
net settings.

22



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan 
Repayment Program (continued)

Eligible behavioral health practitioners and loan repayment amounts 
include: 
 Up to $120,000 per Alcohol or Other Drug Counselors, Community 

Health Workers, Peer Support Specialists, Wellness Coaches, and 
other non-prescribing practitioners meeting the provider 
qualifications for Community Health Worker services, Rehabilitative 
Mental Health Services, Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services, and 
Expanded Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services in the California 
Medicaid State Plan.

Service obligation requirements:
 4-year service obligation for $20,000 or greater awarded
 3-year service obligation for $10,000-$20,000 awarded
 2-year service obligation for less than $10,000 awarded

23



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan 
Repayment Program Questions for Committee 
Discussion

 In general, are you supportive of a student loan repayment 
program as a component of the Workforce Initiative?
 Are there any provider types that are not represented here 
that should be?
 Is the full-time for four years in safety net settings sufficient 
payback?
 Are there any other benefits or limitations do you see in this 
program offerings?

24



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program

Eligible participants and scholarship amounts include:

 Up to $240,000 per licensed practitioner with prescribing privileges and 
individuals in training to be a licensed practitioner with prescribing 
privileges, including but not limited to: Psychiatrists, Addiction Medicine 
Physicians, and Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioners.

 Up to $180,000 per non-prescribing licensed or associate level pre-
licensure practitioner, including but not limited to: Psychologists, Clinical 
Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, Professional 
Clinical Counselors, Occupational Therapists, and Psychiatric 
Technicians.

Recipients must commit to practicing full-time for four years in safety net 
settings.

25



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program 
(Continued)

Eligible participants and scholarship amounts include:

 Up to $120,000 per Alcohol or Other Drug Counselors, Community Health 
Workers, Peer Support Specialists, Wellness Coaches, and other non-
prescribing practitioners meeting the provider qualifications for 
Community Health Worker services, Rehabilitative Mental Health Services, 
Substance Use Disorder Treatment Services, and Expanded Substance Use 
Disorder Treatment Services in the California Medicaid State Plan. 

Service Obligation Requirements:
 4-year service obligation for $20,000 or greater awarded
 3-year service obligation for $10,000-$20,000 awarded
 2-year service obligation for less than $10,000 awarded

Funds are awarded directly to the training institution as opposed to the awardees.

26



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship 
Program Questions for Committee Discussion

 In general, are you supportive of a scholarship program as 
a component of the Workforce Initiative?

 Are there any provider types that are not represented here 
that should be?

 Is the full-time for four years in safety net settings sufficient 
payback?

 Are there any other benefits or limitations do you see in this 
program offerings?

27



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and 
Retention Program

The state will establish a program to provide the following: 
 Recruitment and retention bonuses, 
 Supervision support for pre-licensure and pre-certification 

practitioners (up to $35,000 per year), and
 Certification/licensure and training supports with the aim of 

recruiting and retaining behavioral health practitioners to 
serve the Medi-Cal population. 

28



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention 
Program (continued)

 Up to $20,000 per practitioner for recruitment bonuses and up to 
$4,000 per practitioner for retention bonuses to provider 
organizations meeting the safety net setting definition. 
 Provider organizations must make these recruitment and 

retention bonus payments to licensed behavioral health 
practitioners and non-licensed practitioners.

 Up to $50,000 per individual for recruitment bonuses to provider 
organizations meeting the safety net setting to support individuals 
pursuing behavioral health related associate’s degrees, 
bachelor’s degrees, master’s degrees, or doctorate programs 
who are completing required training in advance of their final 
year of education. 

29



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention 
Program (continued)

Recruitment and Retention Service Obligation 
Requirements:
 4-year service obligation for $20,000 or greater awarded
 3-year service obligation for $10,000-$20,000 awarded
 2-year service obligation for less than $10,000 awarded

30



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention 
Program (continued)

 Up to $1,500 per practitioner for achieving or maintaining licensure or 
certification to provider organizations that are safety net settings to 
support practitioners pursuing or maintaining licensure or certification for a 
behavioral health profession, including but not limited to:
 costs of study material,
 examination costs, 
 and licensing and certification fees. 

 Recipients commit to practicing full-time, upon licensure or certification, for 
two years at the provider organization making the licensure and certification 
payments.

 Backfill for licensed or certified practitioners who attend training to provide 
key evidence-based practices to avoid reduced access to care when a 
practitioner is in training for these key evidence-based practices during 
practitioner working hours. Per day rate depends on provider type.

31



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and 
Retention Program Questions for Committee 
Discussion
 In general, are you supportive of a recruitment and retention 

program as a component of the Workforce Initiative?
 Beyond higher education degrees, are there other educational 

pathways that might be important to advocate for to be included 
in this program (i.e. certificate programs)? (Note to some degree 
addressed via Community-Based Provider Training program)

 Is the payback commitment for each category sufficient?
 Are there any other benefits or limitations do you see in this 

program offerings?

32



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-
Based Provider Training Program

Designed to build up the workforce of Alcohol or Other Drug Counselors, 
Community Health Workers and Peer Support Specialists by funding 
training and education to create a healthcare workforce pipeline to address 
community-based workforce shortages throughout the state. 

 Participation in the program will be conditioned on a 3-year full-time 
commitment of service in safety net settings.

 Pay training programs up to $10,000 per practitioner.
 Payments must be made directly to the training program on behalf of the 

practitioner.

33



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-
Based Provider Training Program

Funds may be used for:
 Program tuition and required program fees for course 

curriculums
 Community Health Worker or Peer Support Specialist
 Textbooks and supplies as required by educational program 

curriculum
 Professional exam fees and certification or licensure costs 

34



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based 
Provider Training Program Questions for 
Committee Discussion

 In general, are you supportive of a community-based provider 
training program as a component of the Workforce Initiative?
 Are there any other type of community-based providers that 
would benefit from being included?
 Is having the funds paid directly to the training program a 
possible barrier depending on where/how the training is being 
acquired? 
 Are there any other benefits or limitations do you see in this 
program offerings?

35



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency 
Training Program

Provide up to $250,000 per residency and fellowship slot per 
demonstration year to allow safety net settings to support new or 
expanded residency and fellowship slots during demonstration 
period.

Residency and fellowship funding is limited to additional slots for 
the following accredited or certified professional programs:

 Psychiatry Residency

 Child Psychiatry Fellowship

 Addiction Psychiatry/Addiction Medicine Fellowship

36



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency 
Training Program (continued)

Eligible recipient organizations must:

 Demonstrate significant training experience and infrastructure.

 Align programs with established standards for residency and 
fellowship training programs to meet a baseline of quality and 
standardization.

Awarded Residents and Fellows must participate in the Medi-Cal 
Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program during their 
residency/fellowship with a 4-year service obligation requirement 
after graduation.

37



Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency 
Training Program Questions for Committee 
Discussion
 In general, are you supportive of a recruitment and 
retention program as a component of the Workforce 
Initiative?
 Is the full-time for four years in safety net settings 
sufficient payback?
 Are there any other benefits or limitations you see 
in this program offering? 

38



Workforce Initiative Funding Chart 39

Table 2. Workforce Initiatives Funding by Demonstration Year

Program DY 1 DY 2 DY 3 DY 4 DY S5 Total

Behavioral Health Scholarship 
Program

$33,000,000 $81,000,000 $81,000,000 $24,000,000 $15,000,000 $234,000,000

Behavioral Health Student 
Loan Repayment 
Proeram

$106.000,000 $106,000,000 $106,000,000 $106,000,000 $106,000,000 $530,000,000

Behavioral Health Recruitment 
and Retention 
 Program

N/A $231,000,000 $231,000,000 $231,000,000 $273,000,000 $966,000,000

Behavioral Health Community- 
Based Provider 
Training Prosam

$10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $20,000,000 $20,000,000 $85,000,000

Behavioral Health Residency 
Program

$17,000,000 $17,000,000 $17,000,000 $17,000,000 $17,000,000 $85,000,000

Total $166,000,000 $450,000,000 $455,000,000 $398,000,000 $431,000,000 $1,900,000,000



BH-CONNECT Implementation Timeline 
Provided by the Department of Health Care 
Access and Information 

40

BH-CONNECT Implementation Timeline
DHCS will implement the BH-CONNECT demonstration using a phased approach beginning January 2025. BHPs and MCPs may opt in to 
participate in select initiatives on a rolling basis.

January 2025 (Demonstration Effective)

July 2025

BHPs opt-in on a rolling basis: IMD opportunity, BH-CONNECT EBPs, Community Transition
In-Reach Services

January 2026

Launch Access. Reform and Outcomes Incentive Program

Launch Activity Funds

Develop guidance on evidence-based family therapies

December 2026

Launch Workforce Initiative

MCPs must cover Transitional Rent as a mandatory benefit for Behavioral Health Population of Focus. Coverage for other 
eligible populations remain optional

Identify Centers of Excellence to support training and fidelity monitoring

Implement initial joint child welfare/behavioral health visit

Implement service to track availability of inpatient and crisis stabilization beds

MCPs may cover Transitional Rent as an optional benefit



Acknowledgments                                                                                                             

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES WAIVER AUTHORITY
NUMBER: 11-W-00472/9 and 21-W-00080/9

TITLE: Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized Networks of Equitable 
Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Section 1115(a) Demonstration

AWARDEE: California Department of Health Care Services

WORKFORCE INITIATIVES (pp. 21-30)

The information in the presentation slides is derived from the following sources:

41

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/es/CalAIM/Documents/BH-CONNECT/BH-Connect-STCs.pdf


Acknowledgments                                                                                                             

Department of Health Care Services 
Behavioral Health Stakeholder Advisory 
Committee Meeting – February 18, 2024

Title: Stakeholder Advisory Committee and 
Behavioral Health Stakeholder Advisory 
Committee Meeting February 2025 
Presentation Slides 

BH-CONNECT Overview and 
Implementation Timeline (pp. 74-109)

WORKFORCE INITIATIVE (pp. 93-95)

The information in the presentation slides is derived from the following sources:

Department of Health Care 
Access and Information
Workforce Education and 
Training Council Meeting – 
February 26, 2024

Title: Agenda Item 9b: BH-
CONNECT Workforce Initiative 

42

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Documents/02-19-2025-SAC-BHSAC-Joint-Meeting-Deck.pdf
https://hcai.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/Item-9b-BH-Connect-Workforce-Initiative-2.pdf


Question and Answer Session

What questions or outstanding feedback do you have on 
the five BH-CONNECT Workforce Initiative programs? 

43



       TAB 4 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee  

  Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

Agenda Item:  Update Workforce and Employment Committee Work Plan 
(Action) 

Enclosures:  Workforce and Employment Committee Work Plan 2024 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

The Work Plan is an instrument to guide and monitor the Workforce and Employment 
Committee activities in its efforts to uphold its duties within the framework of the 
Council.   

Background/Description: 

The purpose of the Work Plan is to establish the objectives and goals of the Workforce 
and Employment Committee, as well as to map out the necessary tasks to accomplish 
those goals. Committee members will review and update the committee Work Plan to 
fulfill and prioritize activities for the 2025 calendar year. 

Motion: Adopt the Workforce and Employment Committee Work Plan 2025. 

44

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/MH/Documents/CBHPC-Workforce-and-Employment/Workforce-Employment-Committee-Workplan-2024.pdf


TAB 5 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee  

Wednesday, April 16, 2025 

Agenda Item: Review and Approve Standardized Question List for County Peer 
Support Specialist Programs  

Enclosures: Draft Standardized Question List for County Peer Support Specialist 
Programs 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides Council members with the opportunity to develop and finalize 
questions to ask county behavioral health departments regarding the hiring and 
utilization of Peer Support Specialists. This information will be used to provide local 
level data that is not included in statewide Peer Certification Data Dashboard to identify 
gaps and support the needs of this workforce provider type. 

WEC Work Plan: This agenda item corresponds to WEC Work Plan Objective 1.6: 

Objective 1.6: Support building the workforce of individuals with lived behavioral health 
experience through advocacy and recommendations for the statewide certification, 
training, and Medicaid reimbursement for Peer Support Specialists, Community Health 
Workers, and Wellness Coaches, including the promotion of equitable opportunities for 
career growth. 

Background/Description:  
The Workforce and Employment Committee will develop a set of standardized 
questions for county behavioral health departments that are invited to the committee’s 
quarterly meetings. The questions will address gaps of information at the local level for 
the utilization of Peer Support Specialists as well as the supports available to assist 
individuals with obtaining the Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Certification. The goal of 
this agenda item is to gain consensus on the questions that the committee will ask each 
county that presents on their peer workforce and programs. 

Additional Resources: 
California Mental Health Services Authority Peer Certification Data Dashboard 

45

https://www.capeercertification.org/certification-program-data-dashboard/


Standardized Peer Support Specialist Question List for County Presenters 

This list of questions will be distributed to counties that present to the Workforce and 
Employment Committee on data, statistics, billing, and utilization of Peer Support 
Specialists in the county. The WEC will use this information to fill in the gaps of 
information at the local level.  

Questions for County Presenters: 

o Are Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialists billing Medi-Cal for their services?
o How many peer certification training programs are there in the county?

 Are there any plans to expand the number of peer certification
training programs in the county?

o How does the county support individuals with obtaining certification?
 What types of financial assistance or scholarships are available at

the county-level for individuals seeking peer certification?
 What ongoing training and professional development opportunities

are available for Medi-Cal certified Peer Support Specialists in the
county?

o How many peers work in county-operated programs?
 What specific challenges has the county encountered in billing

Medi-Cal for certified Peer Support Specialists?
o How many peers work in county-contracted agencies?

 What specific challenges has the community-based organization
encountered in billing Medi-Cal for certified Peer Support
Specialists?

 How many peers are Medi-Cal certified PSS and how many are not
Medi-Cal certified PSS?

• What is your experience with this?
o How many peer supervisors are Medi-Cal certified Peer Support

Specialists?

Workforce and Employment Committee staff will provide the committee with the 
following information for each county:   

• Sum of Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialists
• Sum of Supervision of Peer Workers
• Sum of Parent/Caregiver Peers
• Sum of Crisis Care Peers
• Sum of Justice-Involved Peers
• Sum of Unhoused Peers

The information above may be located on the California Mental Health Services 
Authority (CalMHSA) Peer Certification Program Data Dashboard.   

46

https://www.capeercertification.org/certification-program-data-dashboard/
https://www.capeercertification.org/certification-program-data-dashboard/

	06-BH-CONNECT-Workforce-Initiative-SlideDeck-April2025.pdf
	California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized Networks of Equitable Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Workforce Initiative
	What is BH-CONNECT?
	BH-CONNECT Workforce Initiative 
	Five Statewide Workforce Initiatives 
	Professions Included
	Service Obligation Requirements
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program (Continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Workforce Initiative Funding Chart
	BH-CONNECT Implementation Timeline Provided by the Department of Health Care Access and Information � 
	    Acknowledgments                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
	    Acknowledgments                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
	Question and Answer Session

	
	California Behavioral Health Planning Council Workforce and Employment Committee Agenda  
	       TAB 1 
	TAB 2  
	Workforce and Employment Committee Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
	Item #1 Review and Accept October 2024 Draft Meeting Minutes  
	Item #2 California Mental Health Services Authority (CalMHSA) Update and Discussion: Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Certification Process and Exam 
	Item #3 Public Comment  
	Item #4   Department of Health Care Access and Information Updates   
	Item #5 Public Comment  
	Item #6   Member Discussion on the Behavioral Health Services Act       Workforce Component  
	Item #7   Update Workforce and Employment Committee Work Plan 
	Item #8 Public Comment  
	Item #8 Wrap Up/Next Steps  


	TAB 3 
	California Behavioral Health Community-Based Organized Networks of Equitable Care and Treatment (BH-CONNECT) Workforce Initiative
	What is BH-CONNECT?
	BH-CONNECT Workforce Initiative
	Five Statewide Workforce Initiatives 
	Professions Included
	Service Obligation Requirements
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Student Loan Repayment Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program (Continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Scholarship Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention Program (continued)
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Recruitment and Retention ProgramQuestions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Community-Based Provider Training ProgramQuestions for Committee Discussion
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program
	Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Residency Training Program Questions for Committee Discussion
	Workforce Initiative Funding Chart
	BH-CONNECT Implementation Timeline Provided by the Department of Health Care Access and Information 
	Acknowledgments                                                                                                             
	Question and Answer Session


	       TAB 4 
	TAB 5 
	Standardized Peer Support Specialist Question List for County Presenters 






